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MEMORANDUM 

 

     May 1, 2024 

 

 

TO:  Distribution  

 

FROM: Marjorie Williams, Tower Chairperson 

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) 

 

SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action 

 

 

Montgomery County TFCG has Recommended the following applications at its May 1, 2024, 

meeting:  

 

Application Number: 2024012241 Type: Minor Modification Received (date): 2/12/2024  

Revised: 2/29/2024 

Revised: 4/22/2024 

Revised: 4/23/2024 

Applicant: MasTec Network Solutions on behalf of Verizon Wireless 

Site Name/Location: Pepco 628-N/ Travilah & Dufief Mill Rd, Gaithersburg 

Zoning Standard: R-200 Property Owner: Pepco 

Description: Upgrade/modify existing telecommunication facility to include: Remove 6 

antennas and add 9 new antennas, Remove 6 radios and add 6 new radios. 

Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended. Recommendation is subject to 

compliance with all applicable laws. 

https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2024012241+Applicatio

n.pdf 
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